
June 12, 2023 

(via email: tii@tii-usa.com)  
Rifat Habib 
Technology International, Inc. 
1331 South International Pkwy, Suite 2251 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

RE:  Notice of Rejection of Bid ITB No. 23-ITB00148/AP Purchase of Rough Terrain 
Forklift 

Dear Mr. Habib, 

Pursuant to the Bid Specifications for ITB No. 23-ITB00148/AP for Purchase of Rough Terrain 
Forklift, Section 12 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, your firm’s Bid Response has been 
rejected. During the evaluation of the Bids, it was determined that your proposal does not meet 
the requirement of a Four-wheel Drive Drivetrain and the proposal was considered non-
responsive. 

If you have any questions concerning this rejection, please contact Alisa Pike, 
Procurement Coordinator, at 352-754-4020. 

Thank you for your interest in doing business with Hernando County.  

Sincerely, 

Toni Brady 
Chief Procurement Officer 

Attachment 

pc via email: Gordon Onderdonk,P.E. Director of Environmental Services 
Brenda Peschel, Fleet Manager 
Michelle Cornell, Finance Coordinator 

cc: Contract File No. 23-ITB00148/AP 


